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                   System Memo #24-2 

 
To:   MWLC EMSS PERSONNEL 
From:   MWLC EMSS 
Date:   02/19/2024 
RE:   2024 Policy Manual 

 
Purpose: Communicate the need to review, understand, and comply with the MWLC EMSS 2024 Policy Manual. 
Goal: Ensure standard operations throughout MWLC EMSS. 
 
A new 2024 Policy Manual document has been posted to the MWLC EMSS website.  This new document supersedes all 
previous policy manuals, and represents a significant update from the last revision dated 2010.  All personnel are 
responsible for complying with the entirety of this document.  Please ensure this information is distributed to all agency 
personnel for review.   
 

The 2024 Policy Manual can be located on the MWLC EMSS website at: EMS Requirements and Regulations | 
Northwestern Medicine. 
 
Moving forward, MWLC EMSS seeks agency participation in cyclical revisions and additions.  The MWLC EMSS 
Policy Manual should capitalize on a collaborative effort of our EMS community.  MWLC EMSS has a system in 
place to document feedback, comments, and ideas for the evolution of this document and our operations.  
Ideally, this should be accomplished by communicating through agency representatives.  Please make the time 
to consider what would make us more effective and encourage your agency representatives to share your 
ideas. 
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